From:

To:

Subject: FW: 6582977 - LA2 7NA
Date: 16 June 2025 16:31:41
Attachments: 20250616090724.pdf

Hi

Angus has confirmed payment of the invoice for the Pre-app advice.

Please see the attached.

Kind regards
Lisa Jobling

Ramboll UK Limited Registered in England & Wales Company No: 03659970
Registered office: 240 Blackfriars Road, London SE1 8NW

Classification: Confidential

From : [

Sent: 16 June 2025 11:09

To:
,

Subject: FW: 6582977 - LA2 7NA

Hi Richard/Lisa,

Please find attached payment confirmation that the Variation Invoice has been paid
to the account listed by the EA on their invoice.

Many thanks,

Mike

rrom: I

Sent: 16 June 2025 10:09
o I

Subject: 6582977 - LA2 7NA

Good Morning

Please be advised the attached Invoice has now been paid for Invoice 41557
Please find attached remittance and copy of invoice



Kind regards

Angus Fire Limited is a limited company registered in England and Wales under company number
8441992 and whose registered office is at Station Road, Bentham, North Yorkshire, LA2 7NA, UK.
This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information of Angus Fire Limited. If you are not
the intended recipient please 1) do not disclose, copy, distribute or use this information, 2) advise the
sender by return e-mail and 3) delete all copies from your computer. Your cooperation is greatly
appreciated. Any views or opinions expressed in this e-mail are those of the individual and not necessarily
of Angus Fire. The sending company does not accept any liability whatsoever for any loss or damage which
may be caused as a result of the transmission of this message by e-mail.





